

## Glasgow Food Policy Partnership

Soil Association Scotland, Robertson House, 152 Bath Street, G2 4TB

16<sup>th</sup> August, 10am to 12pm

---

**Chair** | Ian Shankland (IS)

**Present** | Deirdre Shaw (DS), *University of Glasgow*; Bill Gray (BG) - *Community Food and Health (Scotland)*; Kenneth Harris (KH) – *Glasgow City Council*; Matt Webster (MW), *Soil Association Scotland*; Alison Linyard (AL) – *Glasgow Centre for Population Health*; Karen McNiven (KM) – *NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde*; and, Fiona Crawford (FC) – *NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde and Glasgow Centre for Population Health*; Johnnie Crossan (JC), *University of Glasgow*; Abi Mordin (AMo) – *Community representative*; Ylva Haglund (YV), *Zero Waste Scotland*; and, Nigel Kerr (NK) – *Glasgow City Council*.

**Apologies** | Andy Cumbers (AC) – *University of Glasgow*; Pete Richie (PR), *Nourish*; Jill Muirie (JM) - *Glasgow Centre for Population Health*; Angela Mitchell (AM), *Soil Association Scotland*; Greig MacDonald (GM) – *Glasgow City Council*; and, Robin Gourlay (RG), *Scottish Government*;

---

1. Welcome
2. Apologies
  - a. As above
3. Previous minutes approved
  - a. MW to add Karen McNiven to 'Present' list
  - b. MW to list Fiona Crawford as working for NHS GGC and GCPH
  - c. MW to recirculate minutes
  - d. MW to circulate communications message deck for feedback from members
4. Working group updates
  - a. Food economy
    - Held two 'Tasty Futures' workshops: one for policy makers and one for practitioners using participatory design to help attendees think creatively about the urban food economy

- Currently working to interpret the data from the workshops
  - Funding has been granted to run a third workshop for school pupils. Workshop will be held during the Festival of Social Science in November
  - FC to share report from a participatory design workshop with S3 pupils held by GCPH
  - AL to bring World Game pack to next meeting
  - DS – university have an intern for 87 hours.
    - GFPP need to decide on how they want to use this resource
    - Suggested that they populate social media platforms and keep website updated
- b. Food waste
- Meeting on 22<sup>nd</sup> August to discuss quick wins and how the working group can promote and tap into partner/stakeholder campaigns
  - Education resources are currently in development, due December 2016/January 2017
- c. Food poverty
- JM to share Glasgow Food Poverty event report with Nigel Kerr (NK)
  - MW to share Edinburgh-Glasgow joint statement with NK
  - See agenda item 5
- d. Food Behaviours
- No update. Will explore how to populate working group at October 2016 meeting
- e. Culture and Skills
- No update. Will explore how to populate working group at October 2016 meeting
- f. Catering
- No update. Will explore how to populate working group at October 2016 meeting
5. Update on the progress of the Short Life Working Group regarding the Community Food Network research/proposal (AMo)
- AMo to share details of six volunteers undertaking surveys/interviews
  - Data collection to be completed by 19<sup>th</sup> August 2016
  - First draft of interpretation/report to be circulated in the first week of September
    - Advised not to circulate back to interviewees due to time/resource restrictions

6. Thoughts/ideas on producing an online interactive map of food related activities in Glasgow (JC)
  - a. JC to circulate current list of food related activities/projects/groups in Glasgow for members to add to
  - b. JC to share list with NK to begin process of producing an interactive GIS map to place on website
  
7. GCC Open Space Strategy (NK)
  - a. Contextual analysis of Glasgow, split into 15 areas has been drafted and will inform availability of land for community use. Will inform the Glasgow Food Growing Strategy
  
8. Glasgow Food Growing Strategy (KH)
  - a. KH - received no feedback from Fife Council regarding content requirements of strategy
  - b. Scottish Government (Robin McLean, policy lead in Food & Drink dept.) representative attending next meeting so can discuss further then
  
9. AOB
  - a. FC - GCPH to publish literature review about a sugar tax
    - Due imminently
    - Will be relevant for multiple GFPP working groups, including those not yet active
  - b. BG – Food Commission had a recent meeting with a health theme
    - Greg Sutherland from Glasgow invited to speak
  - c. FC – membership
    - IS – will discuss at next meeting
    - MW to share Joy Carey presentation (if available)
  - d. IS – SFC Awards
    - Proposes that we apply for bronze award
    - GFPP members agree
    - IS to begin assessing GFPP progress against award criteria
      - MW to share award criteria document